
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 2, 2002
File No.: 5400-20, Springfield Road - T02-10

To: City Manager

From: Roadways Engineer

Subject: Springfield Road Landscaping Restoration Contract

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the tender for the Springfield Road Landscaping Restoration Contract be awarded to the
low bidder, West-Wind Nursery Ltd. in the amount of Two Hundred & Eighty Thousand, Three
Hundred and Seventy-three Dollars and Sixty-five Cents ($280,373.65 including GST).

In response to the City’s invitation to tender for this project, four (4) bid packages were picked
up, however only one bid was received.

1. West-Wind Nursery - $280,373.65

The price includes GST and a $35,000.00 contingency.  The City Works & Utilities Department
and Urban Systems Ltd. have reviewed the bid submission and checked references.

West-Wind Nursery Ltd. has complied with the tender specifications and drawings and included
the specified Bid Bond.

Funding for this project is available from Springfield Road Account No. 3301.

_________________________
Greg Parker, P.Eng.
Roadways Engineer

cc: Director of Finance & Corporate Services
Transportation Manager


